

RE: Hi Rob, Do you have the agenda for the June 27th Cabinet Meeting? Thanks, Diana

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "Noursi-Scott, Diana (OPO)" <diana.noursi-scott@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 20 Jun 2017 12:53:04 -0400

Yep – the energy regs for the fair hydro plan are going to be added as a direct to cabinet item, and there may be an item from MNM on the ring of fire added as well

From: Noursi-Scott, Diana (OPO)
Sent: June-20-17 11:25 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Hi Rob, Do you have the agenda for the June 27th Cabinet Meeting? Thanks, Diana

Hi Rob, any changes to this agenda?

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: June-16-17 12:57 PM
To: Noursi-Scott, Diana (OPO)
Subject: RE: Hi Rob, Do you have the agenda for the June 27th Cabinet Meeting? Thanks, Diana

Not yet, but we're showing:

- JEP May 10, 2017
 - [Managed Lanes \(HOT\)](#)
MTO (POL)
 - JEP Jun 15, 2017
 - [Report back: RBS/RRS](#)
MNRF, MNM, MIRR (POL)
 - MT:CC Jun 15, 2017
 - [Adaptation Strategy](#)
MOECC (POL)
 - MT:HSW Jun 26, 2017
 - [Rural Education RB](#)
EDU (POL)

From: Noursi-Scott, Diana (OPO)
Sent: June-16-17 11:57 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: Hi Rob, Do you have the agenda for the June 27th Cabinet Meeting? Thanks, Diana